

Draft Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting  
7<sup>th</sup> November

Attendees

Chair Chris Greenall  
Vice Chair Teresa Dixon  
Cllr Terry Lewis  
Cllr Julie Lewin  
Cllr Glenn Archer

Present

Cllr Jenny Bokor  
Cllr Richard Shepherd

Clerk

C Hall

The first 15 minutes are kept open for the public.

1. Chair to sign draft minutes from the September 5<sup>th</sup> meeting.
2. All Cllrs to sign their declaration to abide by the NLRAC code of conduct.

Policing report.

A member of the Police attended and explained how they worked across shifts and days to cover our area.

Village Hall update. Request to £500 for upkeep of the hall and the £50 fee for the annual use of the hall.

County Cllr Report & Borough Cllr Report. Nothing was noted.

Clerk's update.

- a) MVAS is now in place and recording speed.
- b) Hedge Cutting: To be done once the horses have vacated the field (Post hoc an invoice has been received and paid.- included in the prior invoice.)
- c) Finance report
- d) Request by a resident for drains to be cleared in New Lane and on Six Hills Road.

5. Outcome of the Hair's reflection on out of Parish burials /interments. It has been decided to raise this to £1,000. This is discretionary. To be reviewed in April according to the interest rate.

6. Christmas Tree.

A 10-12ft tree is to be sourced.

Glenn Archer is to provide the light via Tylers of Loughborough

Light switch on date is 3<sup>rd</sup> December.

A suggestion is to ask the pub to provide the wine. Glenn Archer to organise.

7.Update to the Parish Website.

Various updates have been made.

A page for the pub is included.

Working on the Cricket Grounds update

Meeting closed at 8pm